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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim -l <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October, 2019 2:25 PM

To: bonnie kwok; 'sur@Ikkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAUto)

Ce: Pool Chin Han Daniel

Subject: RE: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: SHD 3154 D; Our Ref: LeangAuto-

SKF 5993 P; Accident Involving SKF 5993 P & SHD 3154 D on 13 October 2019

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SKF5993F and et us have your report urgently, P I ¢ Lean 'J
This claim will be handled by Daniel.

*Kindly upload this survey request email io merimen. T 321 ? v
Thank You. v O

¢/

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee
o InDIA
Y @ [NTERNATIONAL
InsurancE
fINGaAroEI)
Serving D Pagian sy | BT
64 Cecll Street; #05 - 10B Bullding

Singapore 049711
Tel: 5347 6100, Ext- 248

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: 15 October, 2019 9:17 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iil.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: SHD 3154 D; Our Ref: LeangAuto-5KF 5993 P; Accident
Invalving SKF 5393 P & SHD 3154 D on 13 October 2019

Dear Sirs,
Our client agrees to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert (SJE).
Plaase let us have their report in due course.

Kindly request for the SJE to contact the repairers, M/s Leang Automotive at 8028 6516 to make the necessary
arangements.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
101A Upper Cross Street



#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 20120354772

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Qur business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

On Tue, 15 Oct 2019 at 08:52, Motor Claim - III <motorclaim/@iii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your emall.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

o LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee



[npIa
[nTERNATIONAL
IHSU RANCE

FI NG AFDRI
Srreng e rmg e sinew | BT

B4 Cecil Street; #05 - |08 Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: 14 October, 2019 4:37 PM

To: Mator Claim - Il <motorclaim@iil.com.sg>

Subject: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: SHD 3154 D; Our Ref: LeangAuto-SKF 5993 P; Accident
Involving SKF 5993 P & SHD 3154 D on 13 October 2019

Urgent

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter

We hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. SKF 5883 P at M/s Leang Automotive,
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 8 #01-68 Singapore 417883

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street



408-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358
TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation/@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am 10 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

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

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said ¢laim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance

4



LEANG AUTOMOTIVE

Auto Bay @ Kaki Bukit 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-68 Singapore 417883
Tel: 6909 3048 Fax: 6909 3046

M/s

Quantity

No.1476

Vehicle No: S¥¥ 51127

Vehicle Model: _5MtJ X |

Date: 2510 =]

DESCRIPTION

|
Unit Price

3 Amount

cts

Qe?-ml‘r 6’3“{‘%

24150

E&O.E

Authorised Signature

TOTALS$

&30

it

For LEANG AUTOMOTIVE




Dt

e —

Tix M/s Leang Agomotive

Ne. 1l Iﬁﬂuﬁtﬁmﬁ
#0168
nwnm
ywe Al TZE L ELAINE _ NRIC NoJ Co Registration No

vehicle and w forward the :luimfnrhm-linummnnprﬂummwﬁﬂm
Thitdl’nt}'manﬂbl:ﬁarﬂuni&

accident on (date) Fgﬁ;ﬂ& involving motor vebicle
Ml PPN LB A s authorise M/s




o

i FECEIVED @7/865/2815 098:55
|4-10-18; 16:66 Leang AutomoTive |

Engulre Vehicle & Owner Information | Vehicle No, SHD3154D As At 13 Oct 2019/ 16:45:00)
Law Firm Search Details

Sewrch Reason: Irauranes eisim |n relation te traffic accident

Law Firm Case Nos LEANCAJTO-SFEREAP

Current Owner Details .
Ownier 1D Types Comopmy

Ciwemer I 109303871R

Cvmer Name: COMPORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTR

Regisersd Adoreas Type:  Privane Residential iCends Apt of Housel / Shapping ¢ Office Compies
Reglteres RlockHause Ma: 383

Registered ScrestName: SN MING DRIVE

Rogistored Linit Na.:

Regivared BuildingMame  GAS BULDING

Roglstered Poctal Code: 575717

Currgnt Viehicle Details

Viehicla Moy SHDFLS4D
Make Descristiony™adel HYUNDAL 140 1.7 CR01 F/LAT ABS AIRBAG 40R
imcuranes Comparny Mames  INDIA INTL INS FTELTD
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Menmen e-Claims

Print Received Message

This mail is associatad with :

*SKF5993P (MCT19100323)
[SHD3154D]
TP
NG TZE LI ELAINE
Oct 13 2018 12:00AM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD)
Leang Automolive

From
To
Subject

india International Insurance Pte Ltd {HQ) (II_SG), sent on 05/12/2019 15:02 PM.

LKK_HQ
Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$5157.45) - SKF5993P - Claim Handler: Pool Chin Han Daniel

y_ﬂnppruued:Slﬁ?.-is:Requast TP WS to issue Tax invoice for Fiepalrs In 1's favour

hitps://singmpore. marmen com/claims/index.cfmHusebox=5V Cmail&fuseaction=dsp_PrintACFID=653026434CFTOKEN=56eb54815307aa0a-18.

n



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Direct Settlemeant

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Cone | Motified Est Submittssl | Adj Assigned Ad) Bt [ag) Submitted  [1ns Auth'ed Status
|3 022019 -l $54,750.00 | $84,750.00 Panding for Survey
et | eoit Agi kot | | ean sommes | | _view ot | carce Case |

Main Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]
Insured: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co Reg Moo 199303B21R
Masn

NG TZE L1 ELAINE. [D: STE71T46G

Claimant:
Vehicle Reg. _[13710/2019 00:00 - :59
s SKF5993P Date of Lass: |36 Months and 1 Days From LTA fleg Date (Man ¥r))

Ciaim Type: | TP / MCT19100323 RNCHICOVEE | MCOMODSS (T, Fire & Thert)

Vehicle Aeg,
Mo SHD3I154D fr?L"."....":i ) |B-VD018097-MvA-RD02
(Tnsured): \

Excess

i.!pum Leang Automotive |Kaki Bubkit) AUTOBAY @ KAK] BUKIT 1 KAK] BL.IK.'IT.-IHE 6 #01-68, 417880 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

ln!urltlrw {India International Insurance Pre Lid (HQ) - Tel! 63478100 . [Handled by Pool Chin Han Danle!|
E::‘,:"f“ QBE Insurance {Singapore] Pte Ltd (HQ] - Tel 2206633

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: §256-1561 .. [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 25/10/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view A% | Compose Case Mail |

s [11_5G [05/12/2015); Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$5157.45) - SKFS993F - Claim Handler: Pool Chin H...
s [11_SG (04/11/2016): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (5$0.00) - SKFS993P - Claim Handler: Pool Chin Han ...
e [5G [23/10/2018): Alert - Ad] Mandate Malntalned - SKF5993P - Claim Handler: Pool Chin Han Danlel

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE view Al | Sesrch Tasks | Create Mew Tase | complete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handber Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 16/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKF5993P (MCT19100323)
[SHD3154D]
TP
NG TZE LI ELAINE
Oct 13 2019 12:00AM

[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]

Leang Automotive

Page | of 2

upiosa Documants |  upsoed Proms | Compose new uemer | Wiew [ in Browses| v |
Video [tperpsge 1% & |
Mo |Finalized On India International Insurance Pta Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |04/11/19 10:50 Video - Accident TV Load MP4
7 |12/11/1914:13 | Video - Accldent TP view 1 Load M4
3 1211719 14:13 | Video - Accident TP view 2 Lond MPa
Photos/Images iperpage [v]| M
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |22/10/18 10:33 | Genarsl View 0| e | M
2 2210019 10:33 | General View @ | edic | B
3 |22/1019 10:33 | General View 0| taaws | A
4 |22/10019 1033 | General View 0| teeare | A
5 |22/10/1910:33 | General View @ | s | B
6 |22/10/1910:33 | Genersl View B wre | A
7 |2210/19 10:33 | General View O e | A
8 |2210021003 | General View 0| s | &
9 |22010/19 10:33 | General View D! lcadiec | &
10 2210019 10:33 | General View 0| wdic | B
11 |22/10/19 10:33 | Genernl View 0 s | A
12 |22/10019 10:33 | General View B oedirc | M
13 |22/10/1% 1033 | General View 0| lowdirc | &
14 |22/10/19 10:33 | Ganeral View 0| lsdirs |
15 |23/10/19 10:33 | Genernl View 0| edire | &
16 |22/10/19 10:33 | General View @ | e |
17 |22/10/19 10:33 General View D | oedies | B
18 |22/10/19 10:13 | General View 0| e | I
1% |22/10/15 10:33 | General View O | lesaws | @A
20 [22/10/19 10:33 | General View 0 | e |
21 |22/10/19 10:33 | General View 0| e | &
22 |2210/19 10:33 Relnspection Phato i losd IpG |
23 227100121033 | Reinspection Phote 0| losaws | @
24 | 72/10/1% 10:33 | Relnspection Phato 0 | lcdies |
125 |Z2j10/19 10:33 Reinspection Photo 0 owdirc | &
26 |22/10/1910:33 | Reinspection Photo 0| s | A
27 |22/10/19 10:13 Reinspection Photo i losd PG | ¥
28 |22/10/19 10:33 Relnspection Photo 0 | loadirc |
79 |22/10/19 10033 | Relnspection Phato O | eadiec | B
30 [72/10/1910:33 | Aeinspection Phate @O | essrc | B
31 (22410019 10:33 | Relnspection Phato 0 | romies | B
32 |22/10/19 10:33 | Reinspection Photo 0| adiec | @A
313 | Z3/10/19 10:33 Helnspection Photo i itosd G | B
3 |22/10/1910:33 | Relnspection Phote © | weac | B
35 |#2/10/19 10133 | Aminspection Photo 0 | cadirc | B
36 |23/10/19 10:33 | Reinspection Photo 8 v | A
37 |22/10/19 10:33 Reinsperction Photo 0| owdibc | A
38 |22/10/18 10033 | Relnspection Phate 0| lsedirc | F

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp _...

16/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Video e |
Ho | Finalized On India International Insurance Pt Ltd (MO} Thumbnall | Print
39 |22/10/18 10:33 | Reinspection Photo NI EG R
40 |22/10/18 1033 | meinspection Photo D! adws | WA
Documentation 1perpage [~]| B |
No |RelsbelfReorder | LKW Auts Consultants Pie Lid (HQ) Thumbrail | Print
1 |16/10/19 14:45 | EMAIL FROM III DD 15102019 g Load POF

2 [17/10/19 17:30 | TP GIA REPORT Load POF
'3 [26/11/1912:08 | LTA SEARCH Load PDF

4 |16/D1/2011:2] | WORKSHOP INVOICE Load POF

5 [16/00/2011:31 | AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM Load POF

6 [16/01/20 11:21 | DISCHARGE VOUCHER Load POF

7 |[woymizr [woo Load FDF

tip | Finalized On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbmnall | Print
t l171019 0838 | singapare Accident Statement 0 | Loaaror

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

There are no document checkiists configured,

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Moy BEmars G0 prreEle W pou shos i DD ofher pertes

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 16/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg e 19ss07198r

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Indusirial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CC4/llI18018260/AGA302

Date: 168/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India Intermational Insurance Pte Lid  Policy No: MCOMO015
Claimant .
Vehicle No : SKF5993P Insured Vehicle No : SHD3154D
Date of Loss: 131072019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT 18100323
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No SKF5993P
Make & Model: BMW X1, 2.0 SORIVE20I (A) Engine No: F3651529B48A204
Reg. Date: 12/10/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: WBAHS720405G65683
Colour; White Odomeler: 18209 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 cc
Market Value/Mew Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (5§) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/50 R18 Rear Tyre Size; 215/50 R18
Fronl Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
From Right Side: Bridgestone 8 mm Rear Right Side: Brdgestone & mm
The above values represen] (he emsining [ Feads dopin
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %|
Paris 10.423.10 5,043.52 5,379.58 51,61
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,330.00 910.00 1.420.00 60.54
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Tolal (S§) 12,753.10 5,953.52 6,799.58 53.32
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 4,750.00
Nett Amount (S§) 12,753.10 4,750.00 8,003.10 62.75
+ Loss of Use (4.0 x $5100.00/day) (S5) 400.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (55) 7.45
Nett Liability (5$) 5,157.45
Global Sum Settlement (55) 5,150.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 1510/2019
Date Inspected: 17/10/2018 Inspected At: Leang Automolive (Kaki Bukit)
AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT 1 KAKI
BUKIT AVE 6 #01-868
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair; 4.0 days

hitps:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRad)juster&fuseaction=g... 16/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 0f 4

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Chong Pui Lin

NOTE. This report represents our findings &f the fime and place of inspeciion staled herein. Such apeclion has been camad out fo the best of our
knowladge and abilily buf @y ofhey febdity under any ofher circomsiances (i haneby exprassly excluded.
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 3 of 4

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G

Parts: M1-SUV

‘Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKFS283F)
Validity:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Nov 2018)
BMW X1 2.0 SDRIVEZ20I {A) (Cataiogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the [ast estimate page
Further Info: llems/values nol in reference catalogue are prefored with an aslerisk *.

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code [above) on all estimate pages, running page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty ::'1 Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed B75.00F *B75.00FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 50.00F *50.00 FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER OFs Damaged 166.00F *78.00FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER Missing 38.00F *38.00 FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Mot Necessary 51540F *-FL
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Cracked 188 40F *198.40FL
T 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP RH Cracked 285.00F "285.00FL
8 1 *FRONT _EUHPE_R EJDE COVER RH Not Necessary 132 40F *-FL
e 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE COVER CHROME Cut B5.10F *85.10 FL

GARNISH RH
0 2 *FRONT BUMPER SENSOR Damaged (1 PCS 510.00F *255.00FL
OMLY)
1 1 *FRONT WHEEL RIM RH Cut 1,007.00FS *“750.00FS
12 1 *FRONT TYRE RH Mot Necessary 350.00FS *FS
13 1 *FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM Not Necessary 1.850.00F *-FL
14 1 *FRONT RH WHEEL HUB C/W BEARING Not Necessary 612 40F *-FL
15 1 *FRONT RH LOWER ARM Not Necessary 418.40F *FL
16 1 *FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER Mot Necessary 685.00F *-FL
17 1 *HEADLAMP RH cut 2,675.00F *2,675.00FL
F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNefl. L=ListhemDisc

Sub Total (S$) 10,423.10 5,269.50

= List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/5.00% [S$) 0.00 22598

Total Parts (S$) 10,423.10 5,043.52

Report was unsubmitied dun'ng this print-oul
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There am ng new miscellaneous lems selected,

Recommended Labour

Paged ol 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING New B0D0.00 400.00
2 SPRAY PAINTING New 800.00 400.00
3 WIRING New 50.00 30.00
4 TO UNDERSEAL _ New 150.00 0.00
5 TO REMOVE FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE MNew 380.00 0.00
B8 TO PERFORM WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 150.00 80.00
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 2,330.00 910.00

Reporl was unsubmitied during this print-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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